From: Nebraska Graduate Studies <graduate@unl.edu>
Sent: 02/10/2021 11:26 AM
Subject: NEBRASKA Summer Research March 1 Deadline Approaching

N OFFICE OF GRADUATE STUDIES

Now is the time for students to complete their application for the 2021 Nebraska Summer

Research Program.

Our 10-week residential summer research experience provides mentoring and research
participation while allowing scholars to preview graduate school life at a research university.
Participants all receive competitive stipends, room and board, travel/transport, graduate school

preparation workshops, social and networking activities, and more.

We remain hopeful that we will be providing an in-person experience this summer. Should
that change, applicants will be notified as soon as possible and a virtual experience will

still be offered.

Explore the Programs:

e Applications and Foundations of Unmanned Systems

e Beneficial Insects Protection Research and Extension Experiences

e Bioenergy Systems

e Biomedical Engineering Devices

e Chemical Assembly

e Expanding Opportunities in Agricultural Sciences

e Lasers and Optics

e Materials Research Science and Engineering Center (MRSEQ))

e Molecular Biology and Biochemistry of Plant Immunity Against Biotic Stress

e Redox Biology

e Resilience in Agricultural Working Landscapes
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e Minority Health Disparities Initiative Research Experience for Undergraduates

e Sustainability of Horizontal Civil Networks in Rural Environments

e Systems Biology of Plant and Microbiome

e Virology

Our online application is open until Monday, March 1, and students may apply for up to three
different research groups. Thank you for your assistance in encouraging your students to think

about Nebraska. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

2021 NEBRASKA SUMMER RESEARCH APPLICATION »

JUSTINA CLARK

Director of Undergraduate Research

Office of Graduate Studies
University of Nebraska—Lincoln
225 Nebraska Union
402.472.6023



https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftalisma-media.unl.edu%2FTransmitTracker%2Fapi%2FTrackableUrl%2FUpdateTrackableUrlClick%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.unl.edu%252Fsummerprogram%252Fhealth%26inputdata%3DDA57964F0FE445D1752CA6A0DB236DEDAAFB394604A7D4EC5B07762760354B64FF83E715B4D9DD38B3AB7756A8E53C46A23E28E9876D7B2911D3ED139F165F9A8A8B2ED9F951DF3623174FC635956C09&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C88f8f656280d4ed28dc308d8cde0831b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637485711449915019%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=k3s9GUWK%2Fogs190zbw8FUSvHrqjeUWDgTCgvvF08WCg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftalisma-media.unl.edu%2FTransmitTracker%2Fapi%2FTrackableUrl%2FUpdateTrackableUrlClick%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.unl.edu%252Fsummerprogram%252Fcivil%26inputdata%3DDA57964F0FE445D1752CA6A0DB236DEDAAFB394604A7D4EC5B07762760354B64FF83E715B4D9DD38B3AB7756A8E53C46A23E28E9876D7B2911D3ED139F165F9A8A8B2ED9F951DF36F1CB85C42E88A895&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C88f8f656280d4ed28dc308d8cde0831b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637485711449915019%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=0beQDx2r1CxJyt5uAlA%2ByPSr%2Fq%2BES4Bxoh%2BhmcE7OKM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftalisma-media.unl.edu%2FTransmitTracker%2Fapi%2FTrackableUrl%2FUpdateTrackableUrlClick%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.unl.edu%252Fsummerprogram%252Fsystemsbio%26inputdata%3DDA57964F0FE445D1752CA6A0DB236DEDAAFB394604A7D4EC5B07762760354B64FF83E715B4D9DD38B3AB7756A8E53C46A23E28E9876D7B2911D3ED139F165F9A8A8B2ED9F951DF36E08FC02A4EC6BA62&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C88f8f656280d4ed28dc308d8cde0831b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637485711449925016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7zf9S%2FR%2FFGr%2FjNV9bAAJPE64Nc%2FHD6uWCDxZr6diw20%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftalisma-media.unl.edu%2FTransmitTracker%2Fapi%2FTrackableUrl%2FUpdateTrackableUrlClick%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.unl.edu%252Fsummerprogram%252Fvirology%26inputdata%3DDA57964F0FE445D1752CA6A0DB236DEDAAFB394604A7D4EC5B07762760354B64FF83E715B4D9DD38B3AB7756A8E53C46A23E28E9876D7B2911D3ED139F165F9A8A8B2ED9F951DF3665A12F8559C92D81&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C88f8f656280d4ed28dc308d8cde0831b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637485711449925016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=QLMfOYPRuvDjtZgSyzkrKF7mA3BR6te3jOiDOvMX0yc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftalisma-media.unl.edu%2FTransmitTracker%2Fapi%2FTrackableUrl%2FUpdateTrackableUrlClick%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.unl.edu%252Fsummerprogram%252Fapply%26inputdata%3DDA57964F0FE445D1752CA6A0DB236DEDAAFB394604A7D4EC5B07762760354B64FF83E715B4D9DD38B3AB7756A8E53C46A23E28E9876D7B2911D3ED139F165F9A8A8B2ED9F951DF366CA70CE54DBC81E7&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C88f8f656280d4ed28dc308d8cde0831b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637485711449935007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ghWVjJn3FPb7Frz7JhcF3Urcm1iRylNM%2BlSp4vK0LI0%3D&reserved=0

